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Obaseki, Dayna

From: Stephanie Smith <Stephanie.Smith@mississauga.ca>
Sent: March 20, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Obaseki, Dayna
Cc: Ani Grigoryan
Subject: RE: Request - Clr Parrish Vacancy Resolution
Attachments: 0050-2024 Ward 5 Vacancy.pdf

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT 
TRUST. 

Hello Dayna,  

The Council of the Corporation of the City of Mississauga at its meeting on March 20, 2024 adopted Resolution 
0050-2024 regarding filling the Ward 5 Councillor vacancy. 

Thank you 

Stephanie Smith 
Supervisor, Legislative Services 
905-615-3200 ext.3831
Stephanie.smith@mississauga.ca

City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department, 
Legislative Services Division, Secretariat and Access & Privacy Section 

Please consider the environment before printing. 
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RESOLUTION 0050-2024 
adopted by the Council of  

The Corporation of the City of Mississauga 
at its meeting on March 20, 2024 

0050-2024 Moved by: B. Butt Seconded by: M. Mahoney 

1. That further to the resignation of former Councillor of Ward 5, Carolyn Parrish,
and in accordance with section 262 of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended,
Council declare the Ward 5 Councillor seat vacant at their March 20, 2024
Council meeting.

2. That, once the Ward 5 Councillor seat is declared vacant, Council direct staff to
proceed with  the following:

a. Direct staff to run a by-election to fill the Ward 5 vacancy.
3. That Council directs staff to proceed with a by-election to fill the Ward 5 seat,

they pass “A By-law to provide for a by-election for the Office of Councillor, Ward
5 for the City of Mississauga” at the March 20, 2024 Council meeting after the
Ward 5 Councillor vacancy is declared; and

4. That the Clerk be directed to send a copy of Council’s declaration of vacancy to
the Region of Peel.

Recorded Vote YES NO ABSENT ABSTAIN 
Councillor S. Dasko X 
Councillor A. Tedjo X 
Councillor C. Fonseca X 
Councillor J. Kovac X 
Councillor J. Horneck X 
Councillor D. Damerla X 
Councillor M. Mahoney X 
Councillor M. Reid X 
Councillor S. McFadden X 
Councillor B. Butt X 

Carried (9, 0, 1 Absent) 
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